~

NEW ELK COAL

COMPANY LLC

March 24, 2022

Jared Ebert

Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215

Denver, Colorado 80203

Re: New Elk Mine
Permit C-1981-012
TR-76 Response

Dear Mr. Ebert:

Please find electronically attached a revised application for TR-76 for the New Elk Mine (C-1981-012).
TR-76 adds a haul road to the Permit Application Package (PAP). This letter and submittal is in
response to the incompleteness letter from CDRMS for the previously submitted TR-76.

Attached are revised pages 14 through 18 of Section 2.05 to describe the haul road. Also, this revision
adds maps 11-5 and 11-6 to the PAP.

We appreciate your efforts to review this information promptly. Please call me if you have any
guestions or comments.

Sincerely,

Nicholas Mason

Mine Engineer
New Elk Coal

Attachments

Revised TR-76 Application
Map 11-5

Map 11-6

Pages 14-18 of Section 2.05
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